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remuneration for doing what the law 
requires him to do." 

See also Volume 2, Report and 
Official Opinions of the Attorney 
General, page 209. 

Tt is therefore my opinion the chief 
of police or any other officer of an in­
corporated city is not entitled to a 
witness fee for attendance at an in­
sanity hearing. 

Sincerely yours, 
R. V. BOTTOML Y 
Attorney General 

Opinion No. 188. 

County Clerk and Recorder-Duties, 
County Clerk and Recorder-Deeds­

Lands-Penalties. 

Held: County clerk and recorder must 
file deeds duly executed regard­
less of whether plat as required 
by Section 4993, Revised Codes 
of Montana, 1935, is on file or 
not. 

Mr. Milton G. Anderson 
County Attorney 
Richland County 
Sidney, Montana 

Dear Mr. Anderson: 

March 9, 1944. 

You have asked an OPll110n of this 
office either rejecting or affirming your 
opinion to your clerk and record ~r re­
lating to filing deeds to tracts of land 
of less than ten acres when there is 
no plat on file as required by Section 
4993, Revised Codes of Montana, 1935. 

As you pointed out in your opinion, 
Section 4993, Revised Codes of Mon­
tana, 1935, is an obligation on the person 
who owns a plat of land and wishes 
to sel1 the same in separate tracts of 
less than ten acres; it is not a restriction 
on the purchaser. Said Section 4993 
makes it a misdemeanor to sel1 smal1 
tracts, but does not refer to the pur­
chaser or to the duties of the clerk and 
recorder of the county. 

Section 4805, Revised Codes of Mon­
tana, 1935, as you stated, well defines 
the duties of the clerk and recorder and 
is mandatory, and provides if the instru­
ment is properly executed and author­
ized by law to be recorded, the proper 
fee paid or tendered, that he must file 
the same. 

The clerk and recorder of a county 
is not a law enforcing officer and the 
enforcement of any criminal statutes, 
is not within his prescribed duties. The 
only other contact he would have with 
criminal statutes would be in connection 
with the operations of his own work 
or as any individual citizen. 

It is therefore my opinion that if a 
properly executed deed is presented to 
the county clerk and recorder for re­
cording, upon payment of the prescribed 
fees, it is his duty to file and record the 
same, regardless of whether there had 
previously been a plat filed as required 
by Section 4993, Revised Codes of 
Montana, 1935; otherwise he is subject 
to. the penalty as prescribed in Section 
4808, Revised Codes of Montana, 1935. 

Sincerely yours, 
R. V. BOTTOML Y 
Attorney General 

Opinion No. 189. 

Title-Transfer of Title-Motor 
Vehicles-Deceased Persons-Registra­

tion of Motor Vehicles. 

Held: There is not a transfer of title 
to a motor vehicle between a 
deceased and his estate and a 
new certificate of title running 
to the estate need not be secured 
in order to secure license plates. 

March 10, 1944. 
Mr. John E. Henry 
Registrar of Motor Vehicles 
Deer Lodge, Montana 

Dear Mr. Henry: 

You have requested an opll1lOn of 
this office on the following question: 

"Upon the death of the owner of 
a motor vehicle should you re-register 
the vehicle in the name of the estate 
of John Doe, without a transfer of 
ownership, or should you demand a 
transfer from the deceased person, by 
his personal representative to the 
estate ?" 

Y our inquiry raised the question of 
passing of title to property on death. 

Section 7040, Revised Codes of Mon­
tana, 1935, reads as follows: 

"Testamentary dispositions, includ­
ing' devises and bequests to a person 

cu1046
Text Box

cu1046
Text Box




